

# Nadezda McDermott (Maslennikova)

## SUMMARY

### U.S. Permanent Resident.

Experienced Export Control and Policy Analyst, with considerable expertise in U.S. - Russia relations, Eurasian studies and policies, South Asian studies, Export controls, Nonproliferation of Nuclear Weapons, International Security and Relations. A strategic thinker capable of completing in-depth reviews under tight timelines in order to evaluate current, pending and proposed changes. Have several publications. Well-versed in authoring reports and developing recommendations. Ready to bring valuable experience to a challenging new role.



#### ADDRESS

Resides in New York  
14206, United States  
(willing to relocate)



#### PHONE

716-331-8464



#### EMAIL

nadya.mcdermott at  
Yahoo dot com



#### WEBSITE

linkedin.com/in/nadya  
mcdermott2bb248161/

## EXPERIENCE

06/2018– 01/2019

Junior Research Associate • Institute of Oriental Studies, Russian Academy of Sciences • Moscow, Russia

- Researched certain political and nonproliferation issues in South Asia, India, Pakistan and presented the findings on conferences and published in leading scientific journals;
- Translated scientific and scholarly materials from English into Russian and from Russian into English;

01/2018– 05/2018

Visiting Fellow • CNS Middlebury Institute of International Studies • Monterey, CA

- Completed enhanced training on U.S- Russia relations, nonproliferation issues, export control;
- Conducted a research study on Nuclear Suppliers Group and export control challenges;

02/2017– 12/2017

Research Assistant • Center for Energy and Security Studies • Moscow, Russia

- Prepared research reports on Russian energy policy in South Asia and export control issues and got them published in a leading industry journal;
- Built a significant personal network of Russian, American and South Asian experts, promoting Center's research and activities;
- Assisted in organizing Center's conferences and seminars;
- Successfully performed as Cultural Attaché of the Moscow Non-proliferation Conference <http://ceness-russia.org/eng/conf2017/contact/>
- Prepared and issued a detailed illustrated guide for the guests of the Conference, using the tools of Microsoft Office and Adobe Photoshop <http://ceness-russia.org/eng/conf2017/experience/>
- Assisted in research support of data processing operations for large survey research projects.

07/2015– 08/2015

Intern • Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Russia • Moscow, Russia

- Translated and handled of diplomatic correspondence daily and weekly;
- Created and prepared on average 15 weekly and monthly research and analytical reports on South Asia and Russian policies in the region to ensure the management consistently received timely and complete information;
- Delivered daily mass media and social media analysis reports to the Head of the Department;

## EDUCATION

---

Master of Arts in Regional Studies (M.A.), **Moscow State Institute of International Relations** MFA Russia, Moscow, Russia, 2018

Bachelor of Arts in Regional Studies (B.A.), **Moscow State Institute of International Relations MFA Russia**, Moscow, Russia, 2016

## LANGUAGES

---

Russian (native), English (bilingual proficiency), Hindi (working proficiency), Urdu (basic)

## SKILLS

---

- Microsoft Office
- Adobe Photoshop
- Social Media
- Policy Analysis
- Political Science
- Communication Skills
- Russian Studies
- Indian Studies
- Academic Research
- Problem Solving
- Planning
- Project Management
- Analytical Skills
- Leadership
- Quality Assurance
- Progress Report

## ACCOMPLISHMENTS & PUBLICATIONS

---

### ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Since 2016 took part in several scholarly conferences at **the Institute of Oriental Studies of the Russian Academy of Sciences** and National Research University the Higher School of Economics, Moscow, Russia; From Sep 2017 till Apr 2018 was a Russian Delegate in Arms Control and Nuclear Security working group at **Stanford U.S. – Russia Forum, Stanford, CA, United States**. Conducted a research project on possible implications of Nuclear Suppliers Group membership of India and Pakistan.

### PUBLICATIONS

2018. **Analysis of the Pakistani Nuclear Program: Parity with India? (In Russian)**, the Institute of Oriental Studies, Russian Academy of Sciences. P. 365-378 <http://book.ivran.ru/f/musulmanskij-mir-na-istoricheskikh-rubezhah-rossii.pdf>

2018. Nadya Maslennikova, Chekhov Alexander, Libiao Pan, Melissa Samarin, and Shana Wu. **“Waiver or Not? Considerations of NSG Membership for Non-NPT States and Prospects for US-Russia Cooperation.”** Stanford US- Russia Forum Research Journal vol. 9 (April 2018): 1-11. <https://usrussia.stanford.edu/sites/g/files/sbiybj8846/f/surf-2018-1-chekov-maslennikova-pan-samarin-wu.pdf>

2017. **Why India And Pakistan Want to Join the Nuclear Suppliers Group?** “Nuclear Club” Journal, #3-4 (31-32) 2016, Center for Energy and Security Studies (CENESS), p. 10 (In Russian).

2017. **Pakistan – China nuclear Cooperation.** The Institute of Oriental Studies of the Russian National Academy of Sciences, “Eastern Analytics” 2016, vol.2, p. 67 [https://ivran.ru/f/analitika\\_block2016\\_2full.pdf](https://ivran.ru/f/analitika_block2016_2full.pdf)